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May 12, 2021
Scott S. Harris
Chief Deputy Court Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Faye Strainv. Vic Regalado, et al., No. 20-1562

Dear Mr. Harris,

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents Armor Correctional Health Services,
Inc.; Curtis McElroy, D.O.; Patricia Deane, LPN; and Kathy Loehr, LPC respectfully request a 30-
day extension of time in which to file their response to the certiorari petition in this case. Petitioner
filed a petition for writ of certiorari on May 7, 2021. The current due date for Respondents’ brief
in opposition is June 10, 2021, and a 30-day extension would create a new due date of July 12,
2021.

This request is not made for the purposes of delay; but is instead necessary so that we may
carefully consider and respond to the arguments raised in the petition and due to the press of other
business, including upcoming trials.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Sean P. Snider



